(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)iiYelele] Y ENEYWIzaEe (D )(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 2:13 PM

To: (OIS RIAVEICRENRHICINUSSOCOM NSWBTC

Ce: RIOREERRERO0) |SSOCOM NSWCEN; [RISKIEESRETARIG! UsSOCOM NAVSOC;
OEIRSoRELNEGRUSSOCOM NAVSOC; [MEEERSSEIDGEUSSOCOM
NSWBTC [QISEEECEERIDE USSOCOM Nswussocom
NSWBTC

Subject: BTC personnel involved with Lone Survivor film

Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)

Sir:

BLUF: 3 x BTC personnel are involved in the upcoming Lone Survivor film, but within different roles.

o (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
. SOC Scott Foxx
° SOC Raymond Mendoza

SITUATION 1: | was asked by Patsy Dietz-Shipley to attend a dinner in New Mexico on Tuesday, 185EP. The
dinner will involve many of the actors that will be portraying the fallen SEALs. Families have been invited as

an opportunity to assist the actors in portraying each respective SEAL. [{$)R(S)]
(b) (6) | am taking leave to accommodate the

request,
SITUATION 2:

SOC Scott Foxx and SOC Ray Mendoza were asked to participate in the filming as military advisors for approx.
2 weeks. They are each taking leave to accommodate their involvement. They have each been briefed by the
JAG and signed applications and approvals for off-duty employment based off COMNAVSPECWARCOMINST
5370.1 (outside employment).

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b){6)|
° Each of us has spoken to the NSWCEN JAG,to ensure we participate within DoD and
NSW legal guidelines.

° Additionally, the NSWCEN and WARCOM PAOs have been notified. None of us will take part in any
official interviews on camera or deviate from the above mentioned guidance.

I will be available on my cell and will be checking my reach-back if there are any questions/cancerns that arise.

Very Respectfully,

Executive Officer



Basic Tralning Command

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)




L (0)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)[ISelotelINGN=1 (D )(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 2:55 PM

To: [QIC)MNSIERELRREIE) USSOCOM NSWCEN

Ce: it U SSOCOoM NSWCEN; [RISEEEESEENNBIE) ussocom NAVSOC:
McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC:; Mendg A PO OCOM

NSWBTC: Foxx, Scott M CPO USSOCOM NswaTC: RS 10USC 1500, () USSOCOM
NSWBTC; Geary, Bradley D LCDR USSOCOM NSWB
Subject: FW: BTC personnel involved with Lone Survivor film
Signed By: gerald. hennessey@vb.socom.mil

Sir,

Below is a summary of what we discussed today regarding active duty members association with the
Lone Survivor Film.

All members have been briefed by your JAG and understand the REDLINES that exist. Standing by if you
have any questions.

Very respectfully,

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Commanding Officer

(b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6)

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

USSOCOM NSWBTC

WSSO NSWCEN; Rl ISSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R
LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC Mendoza, Ray A POl USSOCOM NSWBTC Foxx, Scott M CPO USSOCOM
NSWBTC; ussocom NSWBTC

Subject: BTC personnel involved with Lone Survivor film

Sir:

BLUF: 3 x BTC personnel are involved in the upcoming Lone Survivor film, but within different roles.

JN(b)(3) 10 USC 130D, (b)(6),

e SOC Scott Foxx

e SOC Raymond Mendoza



SITUATION 1: | was asked by Patsy Dietz-Shipley to attend a dinner in New Mexico on Tuesday, 18SEP.
The dinner will involve many of the actors that will be portraying the fallen SEALs. Families have been
invited as an opportunity to assist the actors in portraying each respective SEAL [{(SI(E))

(b)(B) | am taking leave
to accommodate the request.

SITUATION 2:

SOC Scott Foxx and SOC Ray Mendoza were asked to participate in the filming as military advisors for
approx. 2 weeks. They are each taking leave to accommodate their involvement. They have each been
briefed by the JAG and signed applications and approvals for off-duty employment based off
COMNAVSPECWARCOMINST 5370.1 (outside employment).

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(8) . - c
° Each of us has spoken to the NSWCEN JAG_to ensure we participate within DoD
and NSW legal guidelines.

e Additionally, the NSWCEN and WARCOM PAOs have been notified. None of us will take part in
any official interviews on camera or deviate from the above mentioned guidance.

I will be available on my cell and will be checking my reach-back if there are any questions/concerns that
arise.

(b)3) 10 USC 130, (b)(6)

xecutive Officer

Basic Training Command

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)




(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [(S)IC)IIORUSIOMkcI0] (o) (5)!

Sent: Monday, June 04, 2012 8:26 AM

To: McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: FW: Jaint Lone Survivor notes

Attachments: DoD Notes on Lone Survivor 6-3-2012.doc; Goat Herder discussion.pdf
Signed By: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

FYI

----- Original Message-----

From: Strub, Philip Mr 0SD PA[{9)N(S)]

Sent: Monday, June @4, 20612 7:04 AM

To: Newell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6; Nye, Edward T COL USSOCOM HQ; fFenick,
william R CAPT USSOCOM mvsoc;@_ Hawes, Kenneth A CIV
(Us)

Subject: Joint Lone Survivor notes

All,

Here's my compilation of our comments during last week's teleconference
call, plus a scan of the "goat herder discussion" from the book. Sometimes
when I'm doing these I include sample dialogue because it's simpler than
explaining what needs to be said -- the filmmakers can rewrite it to suit
their needs. But in this case I was hesitant to rewrite what Luttrell
believes was said to the best of his memory, so I opted for the explanation
rather than suggested dialogue. Don't know if this was the better choice or
not.

No pride of authorship here, I welcome comments, corrections, additions, and
other suggestions.

There's some kind of meeting taking place at Film 44 on June 12 or 13, with
Pete, Sara, Harry Humphries, Louis Freedman, Bob, and Chad, with me maybe
being able to ¢all in. Neither Bob nor I understand what the purpose of the
meeting is, but I'm assured that it's not to discuss the script. The
filmmakers are aware that we discussed the script and that notes will be
forthcoming very soon. I expect that we will have a face-to-face discussion
with Pete on our notes, but don't know when.

Bob, I don't have Chad's email address for some reason.
Best,

Phil



DoD Notes on Lone Survivor
Charlie Draft
June 3, 2012

Additional information needed from WARCOM
- Did Luttrell read the script? If so, any comments?
- RADM Pybus comments on the script?

In chronological order:

Pg 4 - No mention of blooding in the book. Pg 159: "...the day they pinned the Trident

on my chest." [(JX))]

Pg 6 - Dietz has demon sleeve tattoos. In a photo of him shirtless in the book, he has

Banter and behavior:

Pg 16 - CHOW HALL BAGRAM: 2-page scene in which the four conduct fly-catching
competition while discussing Dietz's concemn with his wife's home improvement efforts.

Pg 18 — CHOPPER PAD BAGRAM: 2-page scene in which the four discuss Dietz's
apparently angry telephone conversation with his wife.

Pg 24 — HINDU KUSH — NIGHT VISION GREEN: Luttrell and Murphy throw rocks at
each other.

Pg 28 — HINDU KUSH: Luttrell criticizes Murphy's hide and calls him a jackass.

Pg 29 - HINDU KUSH: Luttrell and Murphy have a conversation about powerbars, then
exchange taunts (“Blow me,” “Fag") and farts.

Pg 31 - HINDO KUSH: Dietz points his sidearm's laser targeting dot on Luttrell's head.

What's the source? These are not mentioned in the book. There's plenty of banter, but
it's brief and typical.

Pg 20 - CH-47 insertion: in the script, it's dusk, the rope gets stuck, the aircraft bucks
violently," the crew chief drops the rope, and the SEALs are very unhappy that they
have to hide it "That helo crew was supposed to have taken the rope with them." In the
book, it's pitch dark, the rope was "positioned expertly," the SEALs egress without any
problem, and no mention is made about the rope being dropped or not.



Pg 42 and elsewhere — The goat herder encounter.

While maximizing historical authenticity is our mandate, we share responsibility for the
reputations of the four SEALs and to their families’ memories of them. Some key
considerations:

(b) (5)
b) (5)
(6) ()

(Question: the only reference in the book to comms during this period are Dietz's
unsuccessful attempts to reach anyone. |s the rationale behind the extended fictional
dialogue in the script between Murphy and the J-BAD and Bagram TOCs to
demonstrate the efforts the team made to reach higher HQ?)

D) (5)

|

Luttrell's refers to Axelson as their "resident academic.” He's quoted in the book as
saying "l think we should kill them, because we can't let them go." We think in direction
if not also in dialogue that Axelson is troubled by his own recommendation, but is trying
to be analytical.

(Note: the words "soft compromise" are not found in the book.)

Dietz's "l really don't give a shit," can likewise be interpreted as a disinclination to
recommend either of two terrible choices: killing the goat herders or releasing them and
thereby placing the SEALs in even greater danger.

In the book Luttrell makes it clear th

at he's in favor of killing the goat herders, yet he
tells Murphy, "We gotta let ‘em go.” E_

(b) (5)

discussion, which wasn't in the book.



Pi 94 & 95 — Luttrell sees the lead 47. He didn't, nor did he see it crash. [{JXE))

Pg 98 (YIS




WIC)



WIC)



WIC)



WIC)



LONE SURVIVOR

CAST AND FAMILY DINNER

PLEASE FIND DETAILS BELOW FOR THE CAST AND FAMILY DINNER.,

WE LOOK FORWARD TO SEEING YOU THERE.

HYATT REGENCY ALBUQUERQUE - FIESTA ROOM

330 TIJERAS AVE | ALBUQUERQUE | NEW MEXICO

SEPTEMBER 18TH 2012
COCKTAILS 6PM

DINNER 7PM
PLEASE DIRECT ANY QUESTIONS TO

LONE SURVIVOR PRODUCTION OFFICE

KATHY KELLER, PRODUCTION COORDINATOR

(b) (6) e

GEORGIA FILM FUND SEVENTEEN, LLC
9201 Pan American Freaeway NE - Albuquerque, New Mexico 871113
Q: 505/ 226-2000 ® F; 505/ B21-0606




LONE SURVIVOR
Cast and Family Dinner on Sept 18"
Confirmed list as of 9/14

Marcus Luttrell
Melanie Luttrell
Rigby (service dog)

(b) (6) (mom)
(b) (6) husband / [XCIN dad)
(b) (6) (6) (6) son / )(6) brother)

(b) (6) (BXGE] daughter in law)
(b) (6) (baby)

(b) (6) ((XEN Axelson)
(b) (6) (OXEW mom)

daughter in law)
infant)

(BXB)daughter / (K8} sister)

ACY son in law)

ow) — |_egal name
husban
(BXQ) dad / SEAL /[(XE) boss)
(SEAL /[QKG) best friend)
) (SEAL /({8 (6 best friend)

dad)

(b) (6)
(b) (8)
(b) (



PRODUCERS / DEPT HEADS.

Peter Berg

Sarah Aubrey

Braden Aftergood

Lindsay Greitzer

Randall Emmett (Financier)

George Furla (Financier)

Louis Friedman (Line Prod / UPM)
Eric Heffron (AD)

Tobias Schliessler (DP)

Kevin Scott (Stunt Coor)

Harry Humphries (Military Tech Advisor)
Ray Mendoza (Tactical Tech Advisor)
Mark Semos (Tactical Tech Advisor)
Steve Levinson (Leverage / Producer)
Kathleen Keller (Prod Coordinator)
Louise Spencer (Unit Publicist)

Capt. William Fenick (Deputy Public Affairs Officer)
Stephen Gilmore (NSW Family Support Program Director)

Michael Moses (Universal / Co-President Marketing)

Alissa Grayson (Universal / Executive Vice President of Publicity)
Amanda Scholer (Universal / Vice President of National Publicity)
Brad Mendelson (Universal / Vice President of Field Publicity)

Mark Wahlberg (role of Luttrell)
Ben Foster (role of Axelson)
Emile Hirsch (role of Dietz)
Taylor Kitsch (role of Murphy)



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC (IS} I0RUISIon k1ol (o) [(5))
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 10:46 AM

To: Strub, Philip Mr OSD PA; mﬁHNewell, Rob D CIV CHINFO, OI-6
Cc: McKmney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSO

Subject: PA RVIVOR MOVIE DEVELOPMENTS

(5)(3) 10 USC 130b- (b)(6)

Signed By:

Gentlemen, to better coord family support for this unique film, I sent the below email to the LS
families.

I’ll meet the principle families and the production/marketing team at the Film 44 dinner on
Tuesday in NM. Our family support Director is attending as well.

1 provide this for your info. It will be a humbling dinner — family relations with KIA SEALS is
always emotional. My goal — ensure the families know where to go to engage Film 44,
Discipline wrt how this is supported is important.

1f you have any questions, concems, etc, I’m standing by. VR, Bill

From: Melanie Luttrell [((CYX(E)]

Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 2:21 PM

To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: Re: NSW PA - LONE SURVIVOR MOVIE DEVELOPMENTS

Thank you!

On Sep 11,2012, at 4:01 PM, "Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC"
(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6) KisEs

Marcus and Melanie. Hello from NSW. Below is an email | pushed to the
families of Operation Red Wings regarding the movie Lone Survivor. For your

info and awareness. Of course, if you need anything, we are always here for you.
VR, Bill

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 1:49 PM

Cc: Gilmore, Stephen D Mr CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; Peter Berg '‘Braden Aftergood';
O'Connor, Patricia M Ms CIV USSOCOM NAVSOC; McKinney, David R LCDR USSOCOM NAVSOC
Subject: NSW PA - LONE SURVIVOR MOVIE DEVELOPMENTS

Dear NSW Families,



(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, Wiliam R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC [(SIE)RCAVEIeR Kl M(J](5)
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 2:05 PM
To: McKinney, BEU‘ USSOCOM NAVSOC

Subject: Fw: reply from | jon the BNR for a LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)
m: SR\ CAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN

Fro
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 09:05 AM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

0)3) 10 USC 1300, (D]

Subject: RE:; reply from on the BNR for a LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

From: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSOC

Sent: Mocday Ociohor 08, 2012 8:59 AM

To: CAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN

Subject: Re: reply from SRS on the BNR for a LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

Thank you. This request is{{s)NE)} VR, Bill

From: Wilson, William W CAPT USSOCOM NSWCEN
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 08:51 AM
To: Fenick, William R CAPT USSOCOM NAVSCC

cc: DEEESEIARE or ussocom NswaTC; i o Ussocom NsWCEN; SN MCPO
USSOCOM NSWBTC
Subject: reply from on the BNR for a LONE SURVIVOR technical consultant

(b) (5)
(b) (5)

| will provide a final answer this week after | discuss with R

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b, (b)(6)

CO, Naval Special Warfare Center

























































































































































































































































































































































